ADDENDUM NO. 1

Skagit County Public Works
March 16, 2015

EAGLE PIT CRUSHING CONTRACT
Skagit County Project #RF20-EAG-D

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Contract Provisions and Plans have been modified as
follows:

The Special Provisions are revised as follows:

In Section1-09.2(1) on page 107, line 36-39, are deleted:

The expected production line capacity of the Contractor’s crushing operation shall be
greater than 200 tons per hour. If the average production level, measured at the end of
each week for actual hours of material production, falls below 150 tons per hour, the
Contractor shall take immediate steps to correct deficiencies. Failure by the Contractor
to meet the minimum production requirements of this section shall be cause for
termination of this contract by the County.

In Section 3-01.2(4) on page 110, lines 14-15 are deleted and replaced to read:

The contractor shall use a telescoping radial stacker or equivalent to create the
stockpiles for BST Chips.



The contractor shall not allow the Crushed Surfacing Base Course to come directly out
of the crushing plant onto the floor of the pit unless it is being stacked directly into a
stockpile.

Bid Proposal

The “Proposal For Bidding Purposes” is deleted and replaced with the “REVISED

Proposal For Bidding Purposes due to typographical errors on Bid Item #4, BST Chips, and Bid
ltem #5, Crushed Surfacing Base Course.

Please make sure that you use the REVISED Proposal For Bidding Purposes” and acknowledge
Addendum #1 when submitting your bid.

Clarification of Bidder Questions”

1.

Can we work 4/10s? If so will we be charged 5 working days?

Please see Section 1.08.0(2) “The Contractor shall apply in writing to the Engineer for
such permission, no later than noon on the working day prior to the day for which the
Contractor is requesting permission to work.”

Section 1-08.5 also states, “Every day will be counted as a “working day” unless it is a
nonworking day or an Engineer determined unworkable day.”

We have a lab in our 45 foot control van. It does not contain a dry sink. Do we need
to rent and furnish a separate test trailer?

A “Dry Sink is required per section 1-05.6. If this can be accomplished within your control
van, then there would be no need to rent a separate test trailer. If you cannot meet the
requirements of section 1-05.6 with your current trailer, then you may need to rent
additional space.

Will we be charged “contract time” during set up and tear down?

“Contract time” will be charged once crushing activities including calibration begin. The
Notice to Proceed will establish the date that the contractor must begin working on the
project.

Will the small area in the middle of the source area be stripped?

If additional stripping is required, Skagit County will perform the work to remove any
overburden and vegetation prior to mining activities.

| assume the crushed reject and the pit fines can be combined before hauling to
the waste stockpile area.

Yes, we are not concerned with the quality of the waste material.



END OF ADDENDUM No. 1

Receipt of Addendum #1 must be acknowledged on page 4 of the “REVISED Proposal
For Bidding Purposes” where indicated.

DATE OF BID OPENING: March 23, 2015 at 2:45 p.m.
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